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_ LETTER OF VIOLATION - Inactive Well(s)

Dear Operator'

A rev1ew of our records and recent inspection(s) indicate that the subject well(s) has been shut-in for an extended period of

time. Rule 201 of the Rules and Regulation of the Oil Conservation Division provides that a well may be shut-in no longer

than sixty days after suspension of drilling operations, upon determining that ther well is no longer usable (e.g...» -

or one year after last production. To comply with guidelines as estabhshed in the Rules and Reew!-"

must be taken 1mmed1ately and the well(s) brought into compllance . i
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" Idle Well (Rule 19.15.25.8). LAST REPORTED PRODUCTION 4-1-11
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